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Karen Cox

From: Anne-Leigh Moe

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:42 PM

To: Karen Cox

Cc: Anne-Leigh Moe

Subject: Fw. SEC v. Nadel - Deposition of Donald Rowe
Attachments: image001.jpg

Fyi.

Anne-Leigh Gayloxd Moe, Esq.
Bush Ross, P.A.

1801 North Highland Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33602-2656
(813) 224-9255 [Phone]

(813} 223-9620 [Fax]

(813} 204-6427 [Direct Line]
amoe@bushross. com

Wwww.bushross.com

Mailing Address:

Post Office Box 3913
Tampa, Florida 33601-3913

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we
inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this
communication {including any attachments} i1s not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to ancther party any tax-
related matter addressed herein.

Privileged and Confidential: Unless otherwise indicated or obvicus from the nature of the
transmittal, the information contained in this message i1s privileged and/or confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication or any of the information in it is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail
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nd then delete the message. Thank you.

————— Original Message ————

From: Michael Lamont <MLamont@wiandlaw.com>

To: Anne-Leigh Moe

Co: Gianluca Morello <GMorelloBwiandlaw.com>

Sent: Fri Jun 18 16:37:21 2010

Subject: RE: SEC v. Nadel - Deposition of Donald Rowe

Anne:



I have not heard back from you regarding your client’s availability for a deposition. If
I do not hear from yvou by Monday at noon, we will set the deposition at a date and time
convenlent for us. Please let me know if vyou will not accept service of the subpoena.

Sincerely,

Michael

From: Michael Lamont

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 6:42 PM

To: 'amoe@bushross.com'

Ce: Gianluca Morello

Subject: FW: SEC v. Nadel -~ Deposition of Donald Rowe

Anne:

I did not mention it below, but we will be preparing a subpoena for his depeosition. As
soon as you provide me with available dates, which I hope to receive within the next day
or two, I will send you the subpoena. I assume you will accept service of it.

Thanks,

Michael

From: Michael Lamont

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 6:28 PM

To: 'amceflpushross.com'

Cco: Gianluca Morello

Subject: SEC v. Nadel - Deposition of Donald Rowe

Anne:

In connection with the SEC action, we would like to depose Mr. Rowe. Please promptly
provide me dates in the neaxr future that he is available to testify.

Sincerely,

Michael



MICHAEL 5. LAMONT

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE I SUITE 600 1 TAMPA, EFL 33607
PHONE: 813.347.5107 1 FAX: 813.347.5157

EMATIL: mlamont@wiandlaw.com 1 www.wliandlaw.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission,
nothing contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it he relied
upon or used, (1} by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2} by
any person tc support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax
transaction(s) or matter({s} addressed in this message.

If you desire a formal copinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the
imposition of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury reguirements that
must be met and whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the circumstances,
as well as the anticipated time and additional fees involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private
communication sent by a law firm, Wiand Guerra King P.L., and may contain confidential,
legally privileged information meant solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately

by replying to this message, then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Thank vou.



